
From: Florio, Michel Peter
Sent: 4/8/2014 1:43:11 PM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Pacific Gas and Electric Company News Release: PG&E Ranks No. 13 on 

InformationWeek Elite 100

Cool!!

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2014 12:38 PM 
To: Florio, Michel Peter
Subject: FW: Pacific Gas and Electric Company News Release: PG&E Ranks No. 13 on 
InformationWeek Elite 100

Mike - FYI. We are the only utility in the country recognized for this accomplishment.

From: Corporate Relations Mailbox 
Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2014 10:35 AM 
To: News Release Distribution
Subject: Pacific Gas and Electric Company News Release: PG&E Ranks No. 13 on InformationWeek 
Elite 100

Pacific Gas and Electric Company issued the following release entitled:

PG&E Ranks No. 13 on InformationWeek Elite 100 
Interval Data Analytics (IDA) Program Changes the Way PG&E Does Business

San Francisco, Calif.—Pacific Gas and Electric Co. (PG&E) earned the No. 13 spot on this 
year’s InformationWeek Elite 100. a list of the top business technology innovators in the United 
States. Honoring its work on an interval data analytics (IDA) program, the company also 
garnered one of eight coveted awards for business innovation.
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The IDA program was developed to extract the most value from the more than nine million 
SmartMeters™ in the company’s service area. PG&E receives so much information from these 
meters that it can be a challenge to make it useful. With the IDA program, data gathering that 
used to take days or weeks can now be accomplished in minutes.

The program provides a streamlined view of data, which will allow PG&E to better balance 
peak demand and thereby offer customers more reliable service. The IDA program is also part 
of a future effort by the utility to allow customers to easily provide their energy data to third 
parties, who will help them manage their energy use.

“This recognition is really an acknowledgment of our employees’ dedication to the work they 
do every day to deliver safe, reliable and affordable service to our customers,” said Karen 
Austin, PG&E Senior Vice President and Chief Information Officer. “PG&E was one of only two 
utilities to make the Information Week Elite 100, which I think speaks to our commitment to 
identifying innovative, new technologies that have the most significant impact for our 
customers.”

This is InformationWeek’s 26th year identifying and honoring the nation's most innovative 
users of information technology. For 2014, this assessment was narrowed to a more elite 100 
organizations. InformationWeek Elite 100 research tracks the technology-based investments, 
strategies and results of some of the best-known organizations in the country. Unique among 
corporate rankings, the InformationWeek Elite 100 spotlights the power of business technology 
innovation.

Additional details on the InformationWeek Elite 100 can be found online at 
http://www.informationweek.com/elite100.

About PG&E

Pacific Gas and Electric Company, a subsidiary of PG&E Corporation (NYSE:PCG), is one of 
the largest combined natural gas and electric utilities in the United States. Based in San 
Francisco, with more than 20,000 employees, the company delivers some of the nation’s 
cleanest energy to 15 million people in Northern and Central California. For more information, 
visit www.pqe.com/ and http://www.pqe.com/about/newsroom/.
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About InformationWeek

For more than 30 years, InformationWeek has provided millions of IT executives worldwide 
with the insight and perspective they need to leverage the business value of technology. 
InformationWeek provides CIOs and IT executives with commentary, analysis and research 
through its thriving online community, digital issues, webcasts, proprietary research and live, in­
person events. Information Week’s award-winning editorial coverage can be found at 
www.informationweek.com.

InformationWeek is produced by UBM Tech, a global media business that brings together the 
world's technology industry through live events and online properties. UBM Tech is a global 
media business that brings together the world's technology communities through live events, 
online properties and custom services. UBM Tech’s community-focused approach provides its 
users and clients with expertly curated research, education, training, community advocacy, 
user-generated content and peer-to-peer engagement opportunities that serve the Electronics, 
Security, Enterprise IT and Communications, Network Infrastructure and Applications, Game 
and App Developers, and Tech Marketing communities. UBM Tech's brands include Black 
Hat, DesignCon, EE Times, Enterprise Connect, Game Developers Conference (GDC), HDI, 
and Interop. Create, a UBM Tech full range marketing services division, includes custom 
events, content marketing solutions, community development and demand generation 
programs based on its content and technology market expertise. UBM Tech is a part of UBM 
(UBM.L), a global provider of media and information services with a market capitalization of 
more than $2.5 billion. For more information, go to http://tech.ubm.com.
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